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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:54 AM
To: ‘Andres Valencia'

Subject: RE: Annual Report Online Filing

The request has heen forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access -

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a "

customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services prowded to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey ¢

From: Andres Valencia [mailto:avalencia@intldermresearch.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Annual Report Online Filing

Importance: High

Hello,

We have completed the Annual Report Online.

However, there seems to be a mistake with the Tax ID numbers.
Below please find the correspending numbers:

International Dermatology Research

Tax |ID# 65-0378230

Document #P92000013492

Confirmation #000198201660

International Dermatology

Tax ID #20-2452681

Document #P05000041485

Confirmation #500198194099%

| have tried calling numerous times but the line always appears busy.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

{ndies Valencia



